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1. Toinstall, reverse the removal procedure.
« Lubricate the brake caliper flow bolt threads and new washers with clean brake fluid before installing the brake caliper flow bolt into the brake caliper.
« Bleed the brake caliper. For additional information, REFER to Section 206-00 for Component Bleeding.

Copyright © 2014 Ford Motor Company
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Figure 1: 2016 U502 Front Brake Routing Change

Figure 2: 2013 U502 Front Brake
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:44 AM
To:
Subject: 2011-2014 Explorer Brake Jounce Hose

Attached to this file is an update/revised version of the 2011-2014 Explorer Brake Jounce Hose excel file | was using this
morning. Please discard previously received versions.
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From:

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 1:26 PM

To:

Subject: Emailing: 2011 thru 2014 Explorer Alleged Leak at Jounce Hose Comm Symp search
from CDR on 07232014.xIsx

Attachments: 2011 thru 2014 Explorer Alleged Leak at Jounce Hose Comm Symp search from CDR on
07232014.xIsx

Attached is an excel file with the 2010-2014 Explorer Alleged Jounce Hose Leak data. Please call me if you have any
questions regarding this data file. A copy has been sent to Mark Tuneff for his reference as well.

Product Concern Analyst
Automotive Safety Office
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2011-2014 Explorer

Alleged Brake Line "Jounce" Hose Leaks

Fleet Service Hotline received approximately 10-12 reports from a Police fleet in the Baltimore/Washington DC area which indicated they had

several 2013 Explorer vehicles in their fleet that had developed leaks in the jounce hoses.

CDR search of 2011-2014 Explorer; Chassis service brakes with symptoms; "bulging/swollen line or hose; damage-chafed/excessive wear;
damage-cracked/fractured/split; damage-cut/torn/frayed; leak-fluid;"

Read the reports with key words that included; leak, brake, fluid, hose, line, etc.

| attempted to identify the alleged leaking component. e.g. caliper, master cylinder, jounce hose, etc.

Sort Field 3 attempts to identify the location of the alleged leaking component, e.g. If, rf, Ir, rr, as applicable and discernable based on the

customer and technician comments and not necessarily based on alleged causal base part number.

No VOQ reports of alleged leaking brake jounce hoses on 2010-2011 explorer were located.

Reports where Customer or Technician comments indicate a leak in the brake system (not vacuum)

Count of ECI Record ID Model Year
Sort Field One Source Code 2011 2012 2013 2014 | Grand Total
1|AWS 185 134 224 71 614

FMC360 1 3 2 6
GCQIS Ford 14 5 25 2 46
MORS\CUDL 1 1

1 Total 201 142 249 75 667

Grand Total 201 142 249 75 667

Component/source of the alleged brake fluid leak (not vacuum)

Count of ECI Record ID Model Year

Sort Field One Description of leak 2011 2012 2013 2014 | Grand Total

1|at caliper 63 84 93 25 265

into booster 46 17 57 10 130
(blank) 13 18 31 3 65
at hcu 31 13 10 7 61
at mc 36 4 12 1 53
at jounce hose 6 2 22 13 43
at jounce hose 2 1 8 11 22
fitting
not stated 1 2 2 2 7
at cap 1 3 1 5
bulge in hose 4 4
at banjo bolt 2 1 &)
hard line in engine 2 1 3
compartment
hose split 1 1
rub on toc line 1 1
jounce hose stretch 1 1
at brake pipe 1 1
Brake line 1 1
no part number
provided
pin hole leak 1 1

1 Total 201 142 249 75 667

Grand Total 201 142 249 75 667
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From GCQIS report EFQCB003
Dealer believes the jounce hoses maybe too short on extreme left/right turns
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From:

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:20 PM
To:
Subject: COMMON DURABILITY INCIDENT REPORTING

Is this the TVM hose that Hitachi presented yesterday? If so, Wendy this is why | stressed the importance of the Ford
D&R buying off on the jounce study. If you watch the video, the brake hose bracket is flexing at the body. This hose is
pulled tight. Either the jounce study missed something or suspension/steering travel changed after the study and brakes
was not notified. Must find out asap to correct the right thing. On Dave's durability review tomorrow.

http://www.duris.ford.com/pls/duris/incident.report?incidentcode=695520

Supervisor - Flexible Components
Ford Global Core Brake Engineering

“The trouble with quotes on the Internet is that it’s difficult to determine whether or not they are genuine” - Abraham
Lincoln
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 2:03 PM
To:

Subject: DC trip

Nothing unique we could determine with the DC fleet. | talked to the NHTSA investigators too. | will debrief when |
return.

Thank You

Brake !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 —HS015
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We are checking every vehicle now for the brake hose conditions
1FM5K8AR3D(--- brake hose — 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford dealer, hose was twisted by techs
installing brake pads)

1FM5K8AR5D-—LF brake hose—12-17-13 mi 26,147—Complaint was brakes low -cause was LEFT FRONT BRAKE
HOSE LEAKING

1FM5K8AROD —RF Brake hose --12-24-13 mi 16,511 - Complaint was brakes was fading —cause send To the

dealer for right front brake hose leaking, lower radiator hose leaking. Correction dealer replaced rf hose and lower radiator hose
1Fm5k8AR1DGJl]-- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872  Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE

FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking

1FM5K8S8AROD —LF brake hose-- 2-25-14 mi 39,369 Complaint : tow in in- No start- Cause : found I/f brake

hose leaking during safety inspection of the vehicle

1FM5K8ARXDG]JJ] - DC8218 DGA27064  Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose 4-28-14
Complaint . BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause : NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE....WFP. checked for no brake split in brake
hose leaking . replaced
1FM5K8ARXD - 5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle

RF hose was replaced- on 5-14-14 Complaint: PM Service due- found bubble in hose during inspection — Cause PASSDOWN: RIGHT FRONT
BRAKE HOSE HAS BUBBLE correction: send to dealer for r/f brake hose / P.T. U NOISE

Greg Hester
DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From: [ |
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 10:01 AM

Subject: RE: Brake hose

Thank you for sending in the brake hoses. Our team in Dearborn has been reviewing and evaluating the hoses the last
couple of weeks.

Can you provide further information regarding the duty cycle, driving/roads conditions, at failure what was
noticed/observed, etc? Any further info will help regarding the analysis.

Program Management
Chicago Assembly Plant /Ford Police Programs

Cell:
Email

From:
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 11:28 AM

To:
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From: com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 10:21 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Brake hose

Greg — Thank you!

Tom - Please let us know if you need further info

PVT Police Quality Program Management
Chicago Assembly Plant /Ford Police Programs

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 7:53 AM
To

]

Subject: RE: Brake hose

Leeann,
Here is what | can pull from the repair orders hope this helps —
We are checking every vehicle now for the brake hose conditions

1FM5K8AR3D-- brake hose — 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford dealer, hose was twisted by techs
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

1FM5K8AR1D--- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872 Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE
FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking
1FM5K8AROD —LF brake hose-- 2-25-14 mi 39,369 Complaint : tow in in- No start- Cause : found I/f brake

hose leaking during safety inspection of the vehicle
1FM5K8ARXDG- -DC8218 DGA27064  Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose 4-28-14

Complaint : BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause : NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE... WFP. checked for no brake split in brake
hose leaking . replaced

1FM5K8ARXDG- -5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle

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

cell

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
Greg

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

LeeAnn Kirma
PVT Police Quality Program Management
Chicago Assembly Plant /Ford Police Programs

From:
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 11:28 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose

Thank you!

From:
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 10:53 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose

Delivered

Tracking Number: 129V 3E75019 i}
Service: UPS Next Day Air®

Weight: 4.00 Ibs

Shipped/Billed On: 05/01/2014

Delivered On: 05/02/2014 9:54 A.M.
Delivered To: DEARBORN, MI, US
Signed By: HILL

Left At: Inside Delivery

Greg Hester
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OK, Where do you want the old parts to go ?? Just need the location—so we can send -- Makes no difference to me
LeeAnn asked for these to be shipped as below—

Hey- maybe | can cut them in half and send each of you a section of the hose —LOL

Mailing address to send:

Ford Motor Company

Attn: Thomas Daavettila

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 03:53 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Brake hose
Hi Greg

Is it possible to ship back any of the brake hoses? Our engineering team in Dearborn would like to evaluate them. | will
need each hose identified with VIN.

Mailing address to send:

Ford Motor Company
Attn: Thomas Daavettila

Thanks

LeeAnn Kirma

Greg Hester
DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

cell

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From: [ |
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 7:21 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Brake hose

| am in the middle of moving offices so if we can ship to Link Engineering that would be great, if possible can | get the
hose overnight shipped please.
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RPN # | Type VIN # MSO Rcvd | Vehicle Revd Invoice Date

FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8AR7DG 21-Mar 12-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 1
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR9DG 20-Mar 13-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 2
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSKS8ARODG 20-Mar 13-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 3
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR2DG 20-Mar 9-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 4
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR4DG 20-Mar 9-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 5
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR6DG 20-Mar 13-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 6
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR2DG 20-Mar 13-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 7
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR4DG 20-Mar 13-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 8
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8AR6EDG 20-Mar 9-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 9
FR284 | Utility 20-Mar 17-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 10
FR284 | Utility 20-Mar 17-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 |11
FR284 | Utility 20-Mar 9-Apr E0412305 04/17/12 12
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR4DG 21-Mar 17-Apr E0417740 4/25/2012 |13
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR1DG 21-Mar 17-Apr E0417740 4/25/2012 | 14
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR3DG 21-Mar 23-Apr E0417741 4/25/2012 | 15
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8ARXD 21-Mar 12-Apr E0417742 4/25/2012 | 16
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR1DG 21-Mar 25-May E0417743 4/25/2012 | 17
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR3DG 21-Mar 13-Apr E0417744 4/25/2012 | 18
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8ARSDG 21-Mar 12-Apr E0417745 4/25/2012 |19
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR3DG 20-Mar 9-Apr E0417746 4/25/2012 | 20
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8ARSDG 20-Mar 9-Apr E0417747 4/25/2012 |21
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR7DG 20-Mar 13-Apr E0417748 4/25/2012 | 22
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8ARIDG 20-Mar E0417749 4/25/2012 |23
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR1DG 26-Mar 17-Apr E0417750 4/25/2012 | 24
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR3DG 26-Mar 17-Apr E0417751 4/25/2012 | 25
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR5DG 26-Mar 17-Apr E0417752 4/25/2012 | 26
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8AR7DG 26-Mar 17-Apr E0417753 4/25/2012 | 27
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR9DG 26-Mar 17-Apr E0417754 4/25/2012 | 28
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SKS8ARODG 26-Mar 17-Apr E0417755 4/25/2012 | 29
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR2DG 27-Mar 23-Apr E0417756 4/25/2012 | 30
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8ARIDG 27-Mar 23-Apr E0417757 4/25/2012 |31
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8ARODG 27-Mar 23-Apr E0417758 4/25/2012 | 32
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5K8AR2DG 27-Mar 20-Apr E0417759 4/25/2012 |33
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR4DG 27-Mar 20-Apr E0417760 4/25/2012 | 34
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8AR6EDG 27-Mar 20-Apr E0417761 4/25/2012 |35
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR8DG 27-Mar 25-Apr E0417762 4/25/2012 | 36
FR284 | Utility | 1FM5K8ARXDG 27-Mar 25-Apr E0417763 4/25/2012 | 37
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR1DG 27-Mar 25-Apr E0417764 4/25/2012 | 38
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR3DG 27-Mar 3-May E0417765 4/25/2012 | 39
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR5DG 27-Mar 17-Apr E0417766 4/25/2012 | 40
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8AR1DG 27-Mar 17-Apr E0417767 4/25/2012 | 41
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR3DG 27-Mar 25-Apr E0417768 4/25/2012 | 42
FR284 | Utility | 1FMSK8ARSDG 27-Mar 3-May E0417769 4/25/2012 | 43
FR284 | Utility 1FM5K8AR7DG 27-Mar 17-Apr E0417770 4/25/2012 | 44
FR284 | Utility | 1FMS5SK8ARIDG 27-Mar 17-Apr E0417771 4/25/2012 | 45
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cell

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 3:55 PM
To

Subject: RE: Brake hose
Thomas

Full VIN Numbers:
1FM5K8AR3D

1FM5K8AR5D
1FM5K8AROD

1FM5K8ARXD
1FM5K8AR1D
1FM5K8AROD

LeeAnn Kirma
PVT Police Quality Program Management
Chicago Assembly Plant /Ford Police Programs

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 2:34 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose
Greg,
Would you be able to send me the full VIN numbers for the six vehicles?

Regards,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 10:43 AM

To: _

(T.W.)
Subject: RE: Brake hose
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Copy
Greg Hester

DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

cell

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 10:42 AM
To:

]

Subject: RE: Brake hose

Mailing address to send:
Ford Motor Company
Attn: Thomas Daavettila

Tom MacDonald

Ford Police Programs

Explorer, Taurus, MKS, MKT
H-567 Heavy Truck and Transit
Foundation Brake Engineering

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 10:35 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose

’

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
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From N |
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

I am in the middle of moving offices so if we can ship to Link Engineering that would be great, if possible can | get the
hose overnight shipped please.

Ford Fedex account#_

Link Engineering

PE14-027 000058












may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the recipient, please immediately notify us by return email,

and delete this message from your computer.

From
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 11:56 AM

To:
)

Subject: Explorer Pl brake hose

Its small, down in between 2 ribs and oddly diagonal across the groove. Even knowing generally were it was it was hard

to find. This is magnified 50x.

PE14-027 000062
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From: )
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: 2011-2014 Explorer Brake Jounce Hose

FYI; | failed to CC you guys on this not

| advised Pete to use the VINs in the data file to access the info he is seeking thru AWS

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:23 AM
To:
Subject: RE: 2011-2014 Explorer Brake Jounce Hose

The file | sent has the VINs so you can access the data thru AWS for the actual claims info.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:47 AM

To:
Subject: RE: 2011-2014 Explorer Brake Jounce Hose

Can | get the actual claims that were used to create this document?

Thank You

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015
313-805-4797

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

<< File: 2011 thru 2014 Explorer Alleged Leak at Jounce Hose Comm Symp search from CDR on 07232014 .xlsx >>

1
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Steve Matthews
Product Concern Analyst
Automotive Safety Office
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You have been added to the team for Issue # 3220464 in the Ford AIM system.

Issue #: 3220464

Issue Title: FNA Durability - 2013 PP DGA00047 - Front brake hoses in tension
at rebound - Incident 695520

LVMY: U502-2013
Risk: (not yet specified)
Added by: Cavin Daniel (CDANIEL7)

The Ford AIM system can be accessed

Generated from AIM Ford Confidential
Generated by CDANIEL7 on 18-JAN-2012 Printed Copies are Uncontrolled
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 9:54 AM
To:
Subject: Brake Hoses

-’

Attached are the hose drawings for the ole & new versions. Per my earlier voicemail | checked the dimensions of the
brackets and they all appear to be the same so what was the issue with the brackets not fitting the poke yoke check

fixture?

Regards,

Senior Engineer
ZF Lemforder Chassis Systems
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From:

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:09 PM

To:

Subject: FW: DURIS DEFECT Incident - EXPLORER DGA00047 (S2CG_1): Frt brake hose (#695520)
Attachments: DGAO00047_FrtBrakeLine_01-12-12.wmyv; DGA00047_001.jpg; DGA00047_002.jpg
From: NN )

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:07 PM

To

Subject: DURIS DEFECT Incident - EXPLORER DGA00047 (S2CG_1): Frt brake hose (#695520)

DURIS Incident 695520 is available via the link below:

CPSC: 06.08.02
Program and Sub Program: U502 - 2013 U502 POLICE INTERCEPTOR LQOS DURABILITY

Originator: GINFANTE Date Issued: 12-JAN-2012 04:05:53
Security Classification: Confidential Record Type: Transient/Unofficial

The data in these reports should be treated as confidential and protected accordingly. This is a
transient/unofficial record when extracted to Excel or Printed.

QU

MPG Chassis System Engineering
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From:

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 11:28 AM
To:

Subject: Hose

Attachments: 0502141126a.jpg

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone.
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From:

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 5:17 PM

To: _

N ]
- |

Subject: Opening Ford PE Resume #PE14-027: Front Brake Line Leaks on 2013 Explorer Police
Interceptor Vehicles

Attachments: INOA-PE14027-5708.pdf

Please find an advanced copy of NHTSA’s new PE investigation #PE14-027 into 2013 MY Explorer police interceptor
vehicles. The Agency opened this PE based on a communication with a D.C. police fleet that reported replacing 13 front
brake jounce lines due to leaks. Itis scheduled to be posted to the NHTSA website on Monday, August 25.

NOTE: GASC Internal Investigations became aware of this issue a day or two before the Agency originally contacted
us. Since that time, Ford ASO and Engineering have had technical discussions with the Agency and our supplier, and
participated in a joint inspection of the D.C. fleet. It is unclear when Ford will receive an information request, but our
internal investigation, part analysis, and work with Engineering and our brake line supplier is ongoing.

Best Regards,

Jodd Fronckowiak

Assistant Director

Global Automotive Safety and Compliance
Automotive Safety Office

Ford Motor Company

prone: I (I

From:
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 4:46 PM
To:

Subject: Opening Resume #PE14-027

Attached please find an advanced copy of the Opening Resume for investigation #PE14-027. The investigation was
opened on August 22, 2014 with the following subject: Front Brake Hose Failure, and involving the following makes and
models: 2013 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor. This is an uncertified copy, and it is not to be distributed

publicly. Please be advised that there may be revisions or edits made to this resume between today’s date and the
publication date of the certified version on NHTSA's public website.

ODI requests that you embargo this document until the certified copy, available for public distribution, appears on

NHTSA's public website,_, on August 25, 2014.

Thank you,

Administrative Staff Assistant, Office of Defects Investigation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 1:38 PM
Tor I
Subject: Police Explorer jounce hose

Outcome of the CCRG meeting is that | need to go back in 3 weeks. | had 3 follow up items that were requested.

1) MKT hose same as Explorer?
2) Any prior brake repairs done on the police units?
3) Rubber analysis done at central labs?

Thank You

Pete Williams
Brake Supervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015
313-805-4797
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Big Brakes
Attachments: Re: U502 hose date

Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:30 AM

Hitachi started shipping new U502 hoses to the plant on 6/19/2012. There were no D-car hose

changes around that time.

From

To:
Subject: FW: Big Brakes

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 8:49 AM

Below are the dates that big brake launched. Now need to determine when the MCR hose came into production at the

plant.

Wendy, | am not sure if you were the tube and hose D&R at that time.

Thank You

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489

FN3 - HS015
313-805-4797

From: [N )
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 6:17 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Big Brakes

Job2 do you mean 2012 and not 2014

! ! |ce|!u! ||y !ogram M anagement

Ford Mator Company
Chicago Assembly Plant
Cell

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 4:06 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Big Brakes

LeeAnn,
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2013 Job 1 =2/6/2012
2013 Job 2 =9/3/2014

Hope this helps!

PPM Material Planning & Logistics
U502 Explorer Program Timer

From

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 4:39 PM
To:

Subject: Big Brakes

Can you confirm actual dates?

Heavy Duty Brakes — Police at 2013MY J1
Heavy Duty Brakes — Retail at 2013MY J2 (Base (with 18” tires), XLT, LTD, Sport)

! ! |ce|!u! ||y !ogram Management

Ford Mator Company
Chicago Assembly Plant
Cell:
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:57 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

FYI Tracking numbers — package was shipped Aug 5™

Master track # 805915895941 , package # 803336345265 & 803336345276
https://www.fedex.com/fedextrack/html/index.html?tracknumbers=805915895941&cntry_code=us&r=g&cntry_code=
us
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From:

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 1:58 PM

To

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

What time Wednesday morning works best for you for me to be there?

Thank You

Brake !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 - HS015
313-805-4797

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 9:34 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Thanks

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 09:30 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

No you don’t need to update the A-B parts. As long as the part prefix is the DB5Z those are the latest released parts and

the parts you want to use.

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 - HS015
313-805-4797

DC Public Schools' Beautification Day is on Saturday, August 23! Roll up your sleeves and help beautify our

schools. Sign up to volunteer.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 8:27 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Importance: High
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All,

The replacement hose’s came t the dealer mixed--the part numbers have changed — these are now D/Dog- C/Charlie
parts numbers -

Should we be replacing all A-B hoses with D-C hose numbers???

Left side hose - DB52-2078 A is now D

Right side hose -DB52Z-2078 B is now C

Greg Hester
DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

cell

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 1:58 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Greg,

Can you get me address of your location? | need to make travel plans, current plan is to be there morning of July 29"
and return August 1%

Thank You

Brake !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:37 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

]

Sure can
e What part number was used when the hoses were replaced? DB5Z-2078B RF --- DB5Z-2078A LF
e Have there been any repeat failures once the hoses were replaced- So far. No replacements have failed —as
of this date
e Are any of the parts still available to send to us, again we were able to get only 2 hoses.—Yes | have 1 hose now,
I have ordered new hoses for all the units (45) in this vin sequence, that have not been changed- | can’t take
the chance- Those will be replaced, starting tomorrow, so | will have plenty of hoses shortly. .
e [sit possible to send people out and what dates would you be able to support a visit? Yes anytime is fine -
| have attached a vin list of the units we have had the brake hose failures— all have failed in approx. the same location-
RS or LS
The 2™ order of Utilities we received in Sept of 2012- to date Have NOT had any hose failures --
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:07 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Greg,

Can you provide some additional info. We have the 2 parts that have been returned and can set up a meeting to review
the current status, | would even like to come out and review the vehicles in DC to better understand any unique duty
cycles, environments, etc. that could help us in this investigation. If you could provide some feed back to the below
questions it would be helpful.

e What part number was used when the hoses were replaced?

e Have there been any repeat failures once the hoses were replaced.

e Are any of the parts still available to send to us, again we were able to get only 2 hoses.
e Isit possible to send people out and what dates would you be able to support a visit?

Thank You

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015
313-805-4797

From:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 7:55 AM

To: )

Subject: FW: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Importance: High

Steve,

What are you seeing on your end regarding this?

From:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 7:43 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Importance: High
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1FM5K8AR3DGJl]- date 6-14-14-- LF brake hose-- Dealer replaced Cheaseake Ford replaced towed in no
brakes--29,789- towed in miles 29,789

Greg Hester
DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

cell

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From J |
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
Here is what | can pull from the repair orders hope this helps -

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

1FmM5K8ARODGIJl] —RF Brake hose --12-24-13 mi 16,511 - Complaint was brakes was fading —cause send To the

dealer for right front brake hose leaking, lower radiator hose leaking. Correction dealer replaced rf hose and lower radiator hose
1FM5K8AR1D_- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872 Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE

FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking

1FMS5K8AROD —LF brake hose-- 2-25-14 mi 39,369 Complaint : tow in in- No start- Cause : found I/f brake

hose leaking during safety inspection of the vehicle

1FM5K8ARXDG_- DC8218 DGA27064 Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose 4-28-14

Complaint : BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause : NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE...WFP. checked for no brake split in brake
hose leaking . replaced
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UPS TRACKING # 1Z9V3E750192655641 OVERNIGHT to this address

Ford Motor Company
Attn: Thomas Daavettila
6200 Mercury Drive
Dearborn, M1 48126

These- were replaced prior- parts were not called for by Ford warranty to review.
Due to the date of repair these aren’t available.

brake pads)

1FM5K8AR5D —LF brake hose—12-17-13 mi 26,147
1FM5K8AROD —RF Brake hose --12-24-13 mi 16,511
1FM5K8AR1D -- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872
1FM5K8AROD —LF brake hose-- 2-25-14 mi 39,369

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
1FM5K8AR3DG

1FM5K8ARS5DG
1FM5K8ARODG

1FM5K8ARXDG
1FM5K8AR1DG
1FM5K8ARODG

LeeAnn Kirma
PVT Police Quality Program Management
Chicago Assembly Plant /Ford Police Programs

11

1FM5K8AR3D--- brake hose — 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford, hose was twisted by techs installing
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Evaluate your financial well-being with a free personal financial health assessment provided by the D.C. Dept.
of Insurance, Securities and Banking.
DISB.DC.gov
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To:
Subject: Re: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Ok

Greg Hester

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 01:57 PM
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
| have ordered new hoses for all the units (45) in this vin sequence, that have not been changed- | can’t take
the chance- Those will be replaced, starting tomorrow, so | will have plenty of hoses shortly. .
e |[sit possible to send people out and what dates would you be able to support a visit? Yes anytime is fine -
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

PE14-027 000112



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
e s it possible to send people out and what dates would you be able to support a visit?

Thank You

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015

From:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 7:55 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Importance: High

-'

What are you seeing on your end regarding this?

From: [ |
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 7:43 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Importance: High

Folks,

Need this escalated so we can get a resolution- before someone is injured or worse. This is a major safety issue —
particularly with this type of vehicle application- No brakes, unable to stop the vehicle is the result after the hose
failure--
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

1FM5K8AR3D(-- brake hose — 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford dealer, hose was twisted by techs
installing brake pads)

1FM5KSARSDGJJJlj —LF brake hose—12-17-13 mi 26,147—Complaint was brakes low -cause was LEFT FRONT BRAKE
HOSE LEAKING

1FM5K8AROD —RF Brake hose --12-24-13 mi 16,511 - Complaint was brakes was fading —cause send To the

dealer for right front brake hose leaking, lower radiator hose leaking. Correction dealer replaced rf hose and lower radiator hose
1Fm5Kk8AR1DGJl]-- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872  Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE

FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking

1FM5K8S8AROD —LF brake hose-- 2-25-14 mi 39,369 Complaint : tow in in- No start- Cause : found 1/ brake

hose leaking during safety inspection of the vehicle

1FM5K8ARXDG- -DC8218 DGA27064  Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose 4-28-14

Complaint . BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause : NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE...WFP. checked for no brake split in brake
hose leaking . replaced
1FM5KBARXDCY - 5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle

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

(L.M.)
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

Tracking Number: 1Z9V3E750192655641
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

1FM5K8AR3D(--- brake hose — 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford, hose was twisted by techs installing
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
1FM5K8AR5DG
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

From J
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

From: MacDonald, Thomas (J.) [mailto:tmacdonl@ford.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 10:42 AM
To: Hester, Greg (MPD); Freiburger, Randy (R.M.)

Cc: Kirma, LeeAnn (L.M.); Keady, Christopher (C.M.); Honeycutt, Jonathan (J.C.); Brown, Jude (J.); Daavettila, Thomas

(T.W.)
Subject: RE: Brake hose

Mailing address to send:
Ford Motor Company
Attn: Thomas Daavettila
6200 Mercury Drive
Dearborn, Ml 48126

Tom MacDonald

Ford Police Programs

Explorer, Taurus, MKS, MKT
H-567 Heavy Truck and Transit
Foundation Brake Engineering

10
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

From: [
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

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 11:02 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Great. Please keep me posted.

LecAnn Kirma

PVT Police Quality Program Management
Ford Mator Company
Chicago Assembly Plant
Cell:

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:01 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Next Tuesday.

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 - HS015
313-805-4797

From: J)
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 11:00 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Do you know when that will take place?

LecAnn Kirma

PVT Police Quality Program Management
Ford Motor Company
Chicago Assembly Plant
Cell:

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 9:58 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

| can’t right now. It needs to go thru CCRG review first.

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
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FN3 — HS015

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:57 AM

To:
E.)

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Pete

Any info you can update us with?

LecAnn Kirma

PVT Police Quality Program M anagement
Ford Mator Company
Chicago Assembly Plant
Cell:

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 8:33 AM

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Yes please hold them for me and | will take back with me. If you could please record VINS and mileage on the vehicle
when they were replaced that would be helpful.

Thank You

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015
313-805-4797

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 9:29 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

’

Due to the failures of these front brake hoses, MPD will be replacing the left & right front brake hose’s on the
remaining vebhicles in this vin sequence, (if it hasn’t already been replaced), all these failure’s appear to be in this related
vin sequence of units built in March 2012.

Do you want me to hold these hoses for you to review or take back to Ford??

There are 45 vehicles involved — to date, 12 hoses have failed and been replaced.

DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

office
cell
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To: [ '
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

W.)

Sure can
e  What part number was used when the hoses were replaced? DB5Z-2078B RF --- DB5Z-2078A LF
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
e |[sit possible to send people out and what dates would you be able to support a visit? Yes anytime is fine —
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

6
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Extremely High Potential for a vendor supply issue for any produce in this time frame—I am attaching all the vins for this
RPN-
MPD has been inspecting these hoses at the pm service- yet we continue to have hose failures -
Before someone is involved in and accident- injury or other-, during a chase or normal operation, | am pulling these
into the shop to replace both brake hoses (if hasn’t been completed already)
o | will be asking Ford for assistance on the replacement of these hoses---
What other information do you need from MPD ?

VIN’S-Date location & miles for brake hoses:

1FM5K8AR7DGJi] LF brake hose-- miles 34,194 Date 4-23-14 - TOW IN NO BRAKES / LEAKING — LF
brake hose

1FM5k8ARSDGYl]-- brake hose —date 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford dealer,
hose was twisted)

1FM5K8AR5D_—LF brake hose—date 12-17-13 mi 26,147—Complaint was brakes low -cause
was LEFT FRONT BRAKE HOSE LEAKING

1FM5k8ARODGJl] —RF Brake hose —date -12-24-13 mi 16,511 - Complaint was brakes was fading —
cause send To the dealer for right front brake hose leaking, lower radiator hose leaking. Correction dealer replaced rf
hose and lower radiator hose

1FM5k8AR1DGYJl]-- RF brake hose —date 2-24-14- mi- 30,872 Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN,
BRAKES GO TO THE FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking

1FM5k8ARODGJ] —LF brake hose-Date - 2-25-14 mi 39,369  Complaint : tow in in- No start-

Cause : found I/f brake hose leaking during safety inspection of the vehicle
1FM5KSARXDGJi] date 4-28-14, DC8218-DGA27064 Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose ,

Complaint : BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause: NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE....WFP. checked for no
brake split in brake hose leaking . replaced

1FM5K8ARXDGl]- Date 5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle RF hose was replaced- on 5-14-14
Complaint: PM Service due- found bubble in hose during inspection — Cause PASSDOWN: RIGHT FRONT BRAKE HOSE HAS
BUBBLE correction: send to dealer for r/f brake hose / P.T. U NOISE

1FM5K8AR6D_- DC87213 7-7-14 miles 39,075- towed in No brakes- rf brake hose leaking- loss
of fluid no brakes

1FM5k8AR7DGYl]- Ro102219 Date 7/1/14- found during PM service- LF brake hose leaking, miles

42.802
1rm5k8AR7DGJ] RO# 102595, Date- 7-17-14, miles- 43,891,— towed in no brakes- pedal

goes to the floor RF brake hose blown, leaking fluid
1Fm5k8AR6DGJ] R0100829 date 5-9-14 miles 41,504 -- tow in No brakes -- replaced RF hose

1FM5k8AR3DGJi] date 6-14-14-- LF brake hose-- Dealer replaced Cheaseake Ford replaced towed in no
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
1Fm5k8AR1DGl]-- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872  Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE

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

Thomas Daavettila

viooi: I

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
1FMS5K8AR3DG

1FM5K8ARS5D@
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

: RE: Brake hose

Copy

12

PE14-027 000134



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

Tom,

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
To]

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

Ford Fedex account# 4586-9364-1
Link Engineering

Attn: Tom MacDonald / Greg Shell
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From:

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:23 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

This is the Pre-MCR hose(effected out 04/09/2012), We have been running with the DB53 part since 04/09/2012

From:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:06 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Is this the Mcr hose?

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Origina Message-----
From:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 08:43 AM Eastern Standard Time
To:
Subject: FW: Brake hose- Need Resolution

FYI.. This is for the BB53 brake hose.

From:
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 8:11 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Who has looked at this and can you give a status update?
Thanks,

Jonathan Honeycutt
North American Fleet, Lease and Remarketing Operations
Fleet Brand Marketing Manager Car/CUV/SUV/Police
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1FM5KSARXDGJi] date 4-28-14, DC8218-DGA27064 Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose,
Complaint : BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause: NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE....WFP. checked for no
brake split in brake hose leaking . replaced

1FM5KSARXDG] - Date 5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle RF hose was replaced- on 5-14-14
Complaint: PM Service due- found bubble in hose during inspection — Cause PASSDOWN: RIGHT FRONT BRAKE HOSE HAS
BUBBLE correction: send to dealer for r/f brake hose / P.T. U NOISE

1Fm5k8AR6DGY]- DC87213 7-7-14 miles 39,075- towed in No brakes- rf brake hose leaking- loss
of fluid no brakes

1FM5K8AR7D- R0102219 Date 7/1/14- found during PM service- LF brake hose leaking, miles

42.802
1rm5k8AR7 DG RO# 102595, Date- 7-17-14, miles- 43,891,— towed in no brakes- pedal

goes to the floor RF brake hose blown, leaking fluid
1Fm5k8AR6DGJJ] RO100829 date 5-9-14 miles 41,504 -- tow in No brakes -- replaced RF hose

1FM5k8AR3DGJl]- date 6-14-14-- LF brake hose-- Dealer replaced Cheaseake Ford replaced towed in no
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
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cc S )

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
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 10:41 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose
Importance: High

Greg- thank you

Thomas- Part are on their way. Tracking info below.

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

RE: Brake hose

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 1:16 AM

_

Subject: RE: Brake hose
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:37 AM

To: ]

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Attachments: 1FM5K8AR7DCl] brake hose RF 001.JPG; 1FM5K8AR7 D brake hose RF
006.JPG; 1FM5K8AR7 DG} brake hose RF 007.JPG; 1FM5K8AR7 DG} brake
hose RF 008.JPG; Ford Utility Vins FR284 builds .docx

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

July 22, 2014 10:07 AM

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

1FM5K8AR7DGJJJ LF brake hose-- miles 34,194 Date 4-23-14 - TOW IN NO BRAKES / LEAKING — LF
brake hose

1FM5K8ARSDGYl]-- brake hose —date 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford dealer,
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

1FM5k8AR1DGYl]-- RF brake hose —date 2-24-14- mi- 30,872 Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN,
BRAKES GO TO THE FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking

1FM5K8ARODGJ] —LF brake hose-Date - 2-25-14 mi 39,369  Complaint : tow in in- No start-

Cause : found I/f brake hose leaking during safety inspection of the vehicle

1FM5KSARXDGJi] date 4-28-14, DC8218-DGA27064 Mi 45430 100471 DB5Z2078A LEFT hose ,
Complaint : BRAKES ARE VERY LOW AND NEED TO BE REPLACED Cause : NEEDS A BRAKE HOSE....WFP. checked for no
brake split in brake hose leaking . replaced

1FM5KSARXDGJ] - Date 5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle RF hose was replaced- on 5-14-14
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
1rm5k8AR7DGi] RO# 102595, Date- 7-17-14, miles- 43,891,— towed in no brakes- pedal
goes to the floor RF brake hose blown, leaking fluid

1Fm5k8AR6DGYJ] R0100829 date 5-9-14 miles 41,504 -- tow in No brakes -- replaced RF hose

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

Brake hose

Greg — Thank you!

Tom - Please let us know if you need further info

LeeAnn Kirma
PVT Police Quality Program Management
Chicago Assembly Plant /Ford Police Programs

cel I
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

1FM5K8AR3D--- brake hose — 4-9-14 mi 33,302 (this was not warranty-per Ford dealer, hose was twisted by techs
installing brake pads)

1FM5KSARSDGJJJj —LF brake hose—12-17-13 mi 26,147—Complaint was brakes low -cause was LEFT FRONT BRAKE
HOSE LEAKING

1FM5K8ARODGIJl] —RF Brake hose --12-24-13 mi 16,511 - Complaint was brakes was fading —cause send To the

dealer for right front brake hose leaking, lower radiator hose leaking. Correction dealer replaced rf hose and lower radiator hose
1FM5K8AR1D--- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872 Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE

FLOOR Cause: right brake hose leaking

1FM5K8S8AROD —LF brake hose-- 2-25-14 mi 39,369 Complaint : tow in in- No start- Cause : found i/f brake

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

1FM5K8ARXDG- - 5-14-14 miles 46,525 - same vehicle

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

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 11:12 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Great. Thanks, Greg!

Brake Engineer, PD
Ford Motor Company USA

From:
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 11:05 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Thanks OK- We will pull 2 from the 1* vins-thru- and 2 from the 2™ vins- thru-

Greg Hester
DC Metropolitan Police Department
Fleet Manager

cell

"If I had asked people what they wanted, they would have said faster horses." — Henry Ford

From:
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 11:02 AM
To:

]

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Greg,

4 sets of hoses were sent out today. Fedex tracking number is 7709 2639 4491. They should arrive tomorrow. You can
just pull 4 random sets out of the whole group. Is that okay Pete?

Regards,

Christine Vandeyar
Brake Engineer, PD
Ford Motor Company USA
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2013 FORD UTILITY PT

1FM5K8AR2DG

2013 FORD UTILITY

1FM5K8AR4DG

2013 FORD UTILITY

1FM5K8AR6DG

2013 FORD UTILITY

1FM5K8AR8DG

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:48 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Christine,

Please work with Greg and his team to get him some replacement parts to support a part swap from a couple of the
Explorer units. Address below to ship.

Greg Hester

Pete Williams
Brake Supervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015
313-805-4797

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:19 PM
To

Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Y es Pete, we sure can
Let me know the details.
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Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From:'
Date:08/19/2014 2:51 PM (GMT-05:00)
To:'
Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution

Greg,

Would you be willing to remove some of the jounce hoses off the second batch of Explorers that have not experienced
any leaks and return to Ford to help with the investigation? | can arrange to ship you the replacement parts.

Thank You

Brake !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 — HS015

Help DC become an Age-Friendly city by participating in the Block-by-Block Walk on Saturday, September 6.
Sign up hereto volunteer.

From:
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 9:26 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Brake hose- Need Resolution
Importance: High

Pete
Does Ford want the hoses shipped ?? and if so, can you provide a ship to location.

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

Right side hose -DB52-2078 B is now C

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

1FM5KSARSDGJJlj —LF brake hose—12-17-13 mi 26,147—Complaint was brakes low -cause was LEFT FRONT BRAKE
HOSE LEAKING

1FM5K8AROD —RF Brake hose --12-24-13 mi 16,511 - Complaint was brakes was fading —cause send To the

dealer for right front brake hose leaking, lower radiator hose leaking. Correction dealer replaced rf hose and lower radiator hose

1Fm5k8AR1DGl]-- RF brake hose --2-24-14- mi- 30,872 Complaint : VEHICLE TOWED IN, BRAKES GO TO THE
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
1FM5K8ARS5D
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

13
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

14
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Re: Brake hose

Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:00 PM

| will reach out to the Ford dealer and have any they replaced returned. Will Do the same for our shop.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:58 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Brake hose
Importance: High

See Greg’s Note below.

PE14-027 000194









From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: RE: Brake hose

Thursday, June 05, 2014 10:25 AM

Any word/update on the Utility door panels— Geez we are getting crushed with the failures —of the panel separations,

arm area cracking --

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

PE14-027 000197



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

vobi:

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
Subject: FW: Police Explorer.

Greg, Brian,
Could one of you help me with the request below since Greg is out of the office?

Regards,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 1:51 PM
To: 'Greg Shell'
Cc:
Subject: RE: Police Explorer.

Greg,

| would like to set up a Front brake hose hoist review on the Explorer 567W297 for tomorrow. What we are looking to
do is, get the vehicle in the Air and then review the front brake hoses, No tear apart of the vehicle expected except for
removing the front wheels. Could you let me know if it is possible, and what time we could set up the review tomorrow?

Regards,
Thomas Daavettila

viobi [

From:
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 2:09 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Police Explorer.

Tom
Sounds good

Greg Shell
Link Engineering Company

From:
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 1:57 PM
To:

Subject: Police Explorer.

Greg,
Tom is going to pick up the Explorer this afternoon 567W297 to evaluate for me.
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 2:07 PM
To I
Subject: warranty data by build month

This is the info | got from ASO in their warranty review. Since the DC cars were not repaired at a dealer they are not
included in this data and they were all built in March 2012. I still need to confirm as the spreadsheet did not contain full
VINS to make sure no double counting is happening. But interesting trend.

!ra!e !upervisor, V363, B299, D258, D385, D47X, U502, Econoline, C489
FN3 - HS015
313-805-4797
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